Thompson, Eric - FSIS

From: Hammar, Melissa - FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 10:25 AM

To: Bolick, Thomas - OGC; Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Engeljohn,
Daniel - FSIS

Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, Grant application package contents list

The only designated wild and scenic river in Missouri is the Eleven Points River. The Grand River is a little over 1.5 miles south of
Rains Natural Meats. The City of Gallatin, MO has agreed to accept effluent from the plant. Rains will use ||| EGcTcTcTNGIBG

I o <:ich all sewage from the plant. The waste will be hauled into Gallatin and disposed of in

the city sewage system. The parties are familiar with this agreement as they used it prior to the plant implementing its now
unlicensed lagoon system. The blood and offal contents will be caught in inedible barrels and sent to rendering. The only thing
that enters the discharge water from slaughter is the carcass wash and sanitation effluent, and any incidental offal content
spillage that occurs.
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From: Bolick, Thomas - OGC
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 10:53 AM
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

AR0004779



Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Hammar, Melissa - FSIS; Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Engeljohn,
Daniel - FSIS

Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, Grant application package contents list

Dr. Thompson, Melissa, and Chuck,

Do we have any information |

Tom

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 5:24 PM
To: Bolick, Thomas - OGC

Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Hammar, Melissa - FSIS; Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Engeljohn,
Daniel - FSIS

Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, Grant application package contents list

Good Afternoon Mr. Bolick,

In preparing for Mr. Rains meeting the FSIS regulatory requirements for obtaining a grant of inspection, | put together a
brief history and list of items we have supporting such. If you need to see any particular item, let me know and | can scan it and
send it to you. If we are missing any necessary items or you need to discuss, please let me know. Items listed as pending are
unavailable or incomplete; we do not have a navigable waters certification/attestation from Rains, and the grant, cover letter,
hours of operations, and voluntary withdrawal are drafts. Thank You.

<< File: Grant Application Contents.docx >>

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4700 South Thompson

Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764

eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov
Phone-479-751-8412

OFO - Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday
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